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Date: April 22, 2025                    

ADDENDUM NO. 1
________________________________________________________________________	
CHANGES AND/OR CLARIFICATION'S OF THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS AS FOLLOWS:

BIDDERS QUESTIONS:

Questions #1	The advertisement for this Yolo CCD project calls for a contractor with a B license. Most of the synthetic turf projects (without auxiliary buildings) are built by A-licensed contractors. Can the district change the license requirement to B or A contractors?

Answer #1	License requirements for this project can be either A or B contractors. 

Questions #2	We were looking at the Invitations to Bid for the Synthetic Soccer Field Project.  It looks like you are requesting pricing as 3 completely separate projects based on the turf provider (Astro Turf, FieldTurf, Shaw), is this correct?  Can you provide us with any insight as to why it being done this way?

Answer #2	This project is proposed to be procured through a joint power authority program (JPA) such as a Sourcewell, Omnia, or equivalent (as stated at the bottom of page 4 in the RFP). The turf vendors will be the ones providing a proposal for not only the synthetic turf portion of the project but the project as a whole, including all trades/contractors needed to construct the whole facility. Each vendor will only provide pricing for their specified product in the RFP with their name on it, and pricing to construct/complete the entire project.

Question #3:	We plan to bid this Woodland Community College Campus Synthetic Soccer Field Construction Astro Turf project number RFP 25-07 and noticed there are two other projects bidding the same day with other names such as Field Turf and Shaw? Noticed the plans are the same. Is the contractor only bidding one as all three seem to be the same? and bid form has a,b,a and c as part of project name?  Please advise.



Answer #3:	This project was intended to be sent to three turf vendors/manufacturers. Each one of those vendors has their own RFP with a specific product that they produce. Each vendor (Astroturf, FieldTurf, Shaw) should provide a proposal based on the RFP with their name on it. The proposal is a CMAS type of proposal, so the vendors would be the ones providing a proposal for all work that will be needed to complete the entire project.

Question #4:	Can Shaw Sports Turf use and propose a different shock pad than Brock? 

Answer #4:	The brock pad is what has been approved by the District. Please proceed with the Brock pad for this project and priced in your proposal.

Question #5:	All Manufacturers General Contactors providing a proposal need to be on the District’s CUPCCAA approved list.  If a Manufacturers General Contractor is submitting a proposal but is not on the District’s CUPCCAA list, how does the Manufacturers General Contractor get on the approved District CUPPCCA list?

Answer #5:	The Manufacturers General Contractor submitting the proposal will need to download the 2025 CUPCCAA Bidders Form, fill it out, and submit it asap to Rachel Harvey at email: rharvey@yccd.edu.  

	Link to YCCD CUPCCAA bidders form:

	https://www.yccd.edu/district-services/fiscal-services/purchasing-2/cupccaa/


Question #6:	Is the pricing for the project to be submitted only through CMAS or Sourcewell?

Answer #6:	This project is proposed to be procured through a joint power authority program (JPA) such as a Sourcewell, Omnia, or equivalent (as stated at the bottom of page 4 in the RFP). The turf vendors will be the ones providing a proposal for not only the synthetic turf portion of the project but the project as a whole, including all trades/contractors needed to construct the whole facility. Each vendor will only provide pricing for their specified product in the RFP with their name on it, and pricing to construct/complete the entire project.

The District has used these other following consortium groups:

a. TIPS: https://www.tips-usa.com/
b. OMNIA Partners: https://www.omniapartners.com/
c. Foundation for California Community Colleges, College Buys: 
https://purchasing.collegebuys.org/
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